

2
Hallowed 8. Nov. 1820.

Hon. William King.

Dear Sir. When we last conversed upon the affairs of our country, it was considered most advisable to make no appointment of Register of Probate, for the present

Should you with the council come to a different result & conclude to make an appointment, at your first session.

I wish to say, that our Friend

Dr Amos Nourse is a Gentleman

well qualified to perform the du-
ties of that Office. And can cheerfully
add, that, if Ability, Integrity, atten-
tion to business will satisfy the
Publics, no Gentleman can be more
acceptable than Dr. Hovell.

I Am Respectfully

Yours Sir

E. W. Adams

E. T. Cleason
Asst. Probate
Recorder —

Paid 10

Hon. William Henry

Richd
Hear